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Modi, Beena J <beena.j.modi@wv.gov>

Re: FW: [EXT] Message from "RNP0026734616E0"
1 message

Modi, Beena J <beena.j.modi@wv.gov> Tue, Feb 27, 2024 at 4:43 PM
To: "TILLSON, JOHN" <john.tillson@chemours.com>

Thank you!

On Tue, Feb 27, 2024 at 4:41 PM TILLSON, JOHN <john.tillson@chemours.com> wrote:

I have no changes to suggest.

 

From: Modi, Beena J <beena.j.modi@wv.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2024 4:15 PM
To: TILLSON, JOHN <john.tillson@chemours.com>
Subject: Re: FW: [EXT] Message from "RNP0026734616E0"

 

External email. Confirm links and attachments before opening.

 

John,

Please review the updated factsheet and the permit and let me know if I am missing anything.

 

Thanks,

Beena Modi 

 

 

On Mon, Feb 26, 2024 at 3:03 PM TILLSON, JOHN <john.tillson@chemours.com> wrote:

You are welcome. 

 

From: Modi, Beena J <beena.j.modi@wv.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2024 3:03 PM
To: TILLSON, JOHN <john.tillson@chemours.com>
Subject: Re: FW: [EXT] Message from "RNP0026734616E0"

 

External email. Confirm links and attachments before opening.
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Thank you, John!

 

On Mon, Feb 26, 2024 at 12:19 PM TILLSON, JOHN <john.tillson@chemours.com> wrote:

They aren’t vented into the room. The three saws in that area are connected to VCS001E which is an emission point
outdoors.

. 

 

From: Modi, Beena J <beena.j.modi@wv.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2024 12:09 PM
To: TILLSON, JOHN <john.tillson@chemours.com>
Subject: Re: FW: [EXT] Message from "RNP0026734616E0"

 

External email. Confirm links and attachments before opening.

 

 

I deleted the bold line from the Emission Unit Table since you wanted “(inside vent)”
deleted. Is that ok?

VCS01E

 

VCS01C

Wood Dust Collection
System – Drum Mounted

Filter Unit 

venting into work area

VCS04 Band Saw (B-101) 15”

VCS01E

 

VCS02C

Wood Dust Collection
System – Drum Mounted

Filter Unit 

venting into work area

VCS05 Table Saw (B-101) 7.5 HP

 

On Wed, Feb 21, 2024 at 10:55 AM TILLSON, JOHN <john.tillson@chemours.com> wrote:

The changes I noted on page three are the only ones I saw.
Thank you,
John

-----Original Message-----
From: gps-device@chemours.com <gps-device@chemours.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 10:40 AM
To: TILLSON, JOHN <john.tillson@chemours.com>
Subject: [EXT] Message from "RNP0026734616E0"

External email. Confirm links and attachments before opening.
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This E-mail was sent from "RNP0026734616E0" (Aficio MP C4502).

Scan Date: 02.21.2024 10:39:47 (-0500)
Queries to: gps-device@chemours.com

This communication is for use by the intended recipient and contains information that may be Privileged, confidential
or copyrighted under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any
use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender by return
e-mail and delete this e-mail from your system. Unless explicitly and conspicuously designated as "E-Contract
Intended", this e-mail does not constitute a contract offer, a contract amendment, or an acceptance of a contract
offer. This e-mail does not constitute a consent to the use of sender's contact information for direct marketing
purposes or for transfers of data to third parties.

Francais Deutsch Italiano  Espanol  Portugues  Japanese  Chinese  Korean

         https://www.chemours.com/Chemours_Home/en_US/email_disclaimer.html
This communication is for use by the intended recipient and contains information that may be privileged, confidential
or copyrighted under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any
use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender by return
e-mail and delete this e-mail from your system. Unless explicitly and conspicuously designated as "E-Contract
Intended”, this e-mail does not constitute a contract offer, a contract amendment, or an acceptance of a contract
offer. This e-mail does not constitute a consent to the use of sender's contact information for direct marketing
purposes or for transfers of data to third parties. https://www.chemours.com/en/email-disclaimer

This communication is for use by the intended recipient and contains information that may be privileged, confidential or
copyrighted under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use,
copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender by return e-mail
and delete this e-mail from your system. Unless explicitly and conspicuously designated as "E-Contract Intended”, this
e-mail does not constitute a contract offer, a contract amendment, or an acceptance of a contract offer. This e-mail
does not constitute a consent to the use of sender's contact information for direct marketing purposes or for transfers
of data to third parties. https://www.chemours.com/en/email-disclaimer

This communication is for use by the intended recipient and contains information that may be privileged, confidential or
copyrighted under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use,
copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender by return e-mail and
delete this e-mail from your system. Unless explicitly and conspicuously designated as "E-Contract Intended”, this e-mail
does not constitute a contract offer, a contract amendment, or an acceptance of a contract offer. This e-mail does not
constitute a consent to the use of sender's contact information for direct marketing purposes or for transfers of data to
third parties. https://www.chemours.com/en/email-disclaimer

This communication is for use by the intended recipient and contains information that may be privileged, confidential or
copyrighted under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying
or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender by return e-mail and delete this
e-mail from your system. Unless explicitly and conspicuously designated as "E-Contract Intended”, this e-mail does not
constitute a contract offer, a contract amendment, or an acceptance of a contract offer. This e-mail does not constitute a
consent to the use of sender's contact information for direct marketing purposes or for transfers of data to third parties.
https://www.chemours.com/en/email-disclaimer
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Modi, Beena J <beena.j.modi@wv.gov>

Fwd: FW: [EXT] Message from "RNP0026734616E0"
1 message

Modi, Beena J <beena.j.modi@wv.gov> Thu, Feb 22, 2024 at 10:35 AM
To: Carrie McCumbers <carrie.mccumbers@wv.gov>

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

This communication is for use by the intended recipient and contains information that may be Privileged, confidential or
copyrighted under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use,
copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender by return e-mail
and delete this e-mail from your system. Unless explicitly and conspicuously designated as "E-Contract Intended", this
e-mail does not constitute a contract offer, a contract amendment, or an acceptance of a contract offer. This e-mail does
not constitute a consent to the use of sender's contact information for direct marketing purposes or for transfers of data
to third parties.

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
to third parties. https://www.chemours.com/en/email-disclaimer
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Modi, Beena J <beena.j.modi@wv.gov>

FW: [EXT] Title V Operating Permit R30-10700182-2024 (12 of 14), The Chemours
Company FC, LLC • Washington Works
1 message

Mentink, John J <JOHN.J.MENTINK@chemours.com> Wed, Feb 14, 2024 at 2:15 PM
To: "TILLSON, JOHN" <john.tillson@chemours.com>, "Beena J Modi (Beena.J.Modi@wv.gov)" <Beena.J.Modi@wv.gov>

Resend of data supplied below in table at bottom.  It is the FC&S emissions for 2023.

From: Mentink, John J
Sent: February 12, 2024 12:49
To: Modi, Beena J <beena.j.modi@wv.gov>
Cc: Sims, Erik <erik.sims@chemours.com>; TILLSON, JOHN <john.tillson@chemours.com>; Pritchard, Logan M
<Logan-Marie.Frank@chemours.com>
Subject: RE: [EXT] Title V Operating Permit R30-10700182-2024 (12 of 14), The Chemours Company FC, LLC •
Washington Works

 

Ms. Modi –

 

Below in your tables for the FC&S Title V renewal application I have provided the 2023 emissions numbers that are to be
entered as part fo the AEI by month end.

 

The Potential to emit (PTE) was based upon full occupancy and full use of the FC&S facilities, which are largely
construction and facility maintenance focused.  We have not been strongly utilizing the facilities due to economic
conditions that have impacted our operations as well as the restriction of the involved personnel to supporting only
Chemours operations.

 

I hope this answers your questions.

 

 

 

See below

From: Sims, Erik <erik.sims@chemours.com>
Sent: February 12, 2024 11:55
To: Mentink, John J <JOHN.J.MENTINK@chemours.com>
Subject: Fw: [EXT] Title V Operating Permit R30-10700182-2024 (12 of 14), The Chemours Company FC, LLC •
Washington Works
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John,

Can you pull these numbers please for WVDEP.

 

Thanks,
Erik

From: Modi, Beena J <beena.j.modi@wv.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 11:53 AM
To: Sims, Erik <erik.sims@chemours.com>
Subject: [EXT] Title V Operating Permit R30-10700182-2024 (12 of 14), The Chemours Company FC, LLC • Washington
Works

 

You don't often get email from beena.j.modi@wv.gov. Learn why this is important

External email. Confirm links and attachments before opening.

 

Could  you please add the latest(2022 or 2023)actual emissions in TPY?

 

Plantwide Emissions Summary for FC&S [Tons per Year]

Regulated Pollutants Potential Emissions 2023 Actual Emissions

Carbon Monoxide (CO) 0 0 

Nitrogen Oxides (NOX) 0  0

Particulate Matter (PM2.5) 1 0  0

Particulate Matter (PM10) 1 96.37  0.00801

Total Particulate Matter (TSP)1 96.37  0.00809

Sulfur Dioxide (SO2) 0 0 

Volatile Organic Compounds (VOC) 11.32  0.6006

1PM2.5 and PM10 are components of TSP

Hazardous Air Pollutants Potential Emissions 2022Actual Emissions

Cumene 0.02  0
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Ethylene Glycol 0.06  0

Glycol Ethers 0.22  0

Toluene 0.21  0.01

Ethyl Benzene 0.10  0.0018

Xylenes (mixed) 0.40  0.0101

Methyl Isobutyl Ketone 0.00  0.0024

Methyl Ethyl Ketone 0.60 0.0032 

Methylene Chloride 0.02  0

Methyl Methacrylate 0.00  0

Chromium 0.00  0

Chromium VI 0.00  0

Cobalt 0.00  0

Manganese 0.00  0

Nickel 0.00  0

Benzene 0.00  0

n-Hexane 0.01  0

Total HAPs 1.64 0.0275

 
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

R30-10700182-2023
1 message

Modi, Beena J <beena.j.modi@wv.gov> Thu, Jun 22, 2023 at 10:28 AM
To: james.w.hollingsworth@chemours.com, john.tillson@chemours.com

Your Title V  renewal application for a permit to operate the above referenced facility was
received by this Division on June 8, 2023.  After review of said application, it has
been determined that the application is administratively complete as submitted.   Therefore, the
above referenced facility qualifies for an Application Shield.

 

The applicant has the duty to supplement or correct the application.   Any applicant who
fails to submit any relevant facts or who has submitted incorrect information in a permit
application shall, upon becoming aware of such failure or incorrect submittal, promptly submit
such supplementary facts or corrected information.   In addition, an applicant shall provide
additional information as necessary to address any requirements that become applicable to the
source after the date it filed a complete application but prior to release of a draft permit.

 

The submittal of a  complete  application shall not affect the requirement that any source have
all preconstruction permits required under the rules of the Division.

 

If during the processing of this application it is  determined  that additional information is
necessary to evaluate or take final action on this application, a request for such information will
be made in writing with a reasonable deadline for a response.  Until which time as your renewal
permit is issued or denied, please continue to operate this facility in accordance with 45CSR30,
section 6.3.c. which states:  If the Secretary fails to take final action to deny or approve a timely
and complete permit application before the end of the term of the previous permit, the permit
shall not expire until the renewal permit has been issued or denied, and any permit shield
granted for the permit shall continue in effect during that time.   This protection shall cease to
apply if, subsequent to the  completeness  determination  made pursuant to paragraph 6.1.d. of
45CSR30 and as required by paragraph 4.1.b., the applicant fails to submit by the deadline
specified in writing any additional information identified as being needed to process the
application.

 

Please remember,  failure of the applicant to timely submit information required or
requested to process the application may cause the Application Shield to be revoked. 
Should you have any questions regarding this  determination, please call me at (304)926-0499
ext. 41283.



6/22/23, 10:34 AM State of West Virginia Mail - R30-10700182-2023
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Sincerely,

 

Beena Modi

Title V Permit Engineer

Beena.j.modi@wv.gov
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